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MEMORANDUM



To: Prof. Abreu, Director of Service
From: Zeneida Hernandez, Student
Date: February 27, 2020

RE: Pete Wells Restaurant Review


[bookmark: _GoBack]This week Pete Wells transported us to the neighborhood of Richmond Hill. As usually particular way he is talking about the restaurant Life at Caleta III Cevicheria, a Peruvian restaurant located at Jamaica Avenue in Queens. It is own by Luis Caballero and the way Pete described him seems like a professional in all matters, and very proud of himself, and the way he represents the Latin American cuisine.

This cevicheria doesn’t look particularly attractive or appealing to the eye, from the out side view. The restaurant opened its door lest than a year ago. Its dining room accommodate about 20 people. Lime juice is find through almost every dish that go to any table. You can find many kind of ceviche and you can also build your own style of ceviche. Mr. Caballero use a technique different than the earlier generations of Ceviche cooks, he prefers a shorter soak, just long enough to infiltrate the seafood and slightly roughen its slippery texture. That make dishes like leche de tigre the favorite part of t Ceviche. Other diches that Pete wells recommends is the seafood stew, aguadito de mariscos. A tamal filled with pork is another strong contender.

The atmosphere is quite comfortable. Some of the dishes are survived in particular dish, and heavy glazed ceramics or iron pots, also beer is serve in plastic cups. This restaurant has been the first one that Pete Well have been where the tables are set with nondisponsable metal sporks. Which he found of highest use.

By the Pete Well opinion seem like this is a restaurant that I would like to go. The menu is interesting, something that I would like to try. 
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